
From: Frank Tran
To: jesse.whitlock@mercy.net
Subject: Request for additional information for NRC License No. 24-00866-02
Date: Monday, June 12, 2023 4:39:00 PM

Dear Jesse Whitlock,
 
This refers to the license amendment request for Mercy Hospital Springfield, NRC License
No. 24-00866-02. We reviewed the application in accordance with the licensing guidance in
NUREG-1556, Volume 9, Revision 3. An electronic copy of the guidance can be
downloaded from the NRC’s website at https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-
collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/v9/index.html. Based on the review, we will need the
following.
 

1. The licensee requests to remove licensed material permitted by 10 CFR 35.400 listed
in Items 6.D (Cs-137), E (Ir-192), F (Au-198), G (Cs-131), J (Sr-90), and K (Sr-90)
from the license. The licensee provided a copy of the disposal receipt listed Cs-137
and Sr-90 only. Please provide the disposal record for other radionuclides. If the
licensee has never possessed Items E (Ir-192), F (Au-198), and G (Cs-131), please
state. In addition, please provide the leak test record for the sealed sources. If the
activity of transferred sources were below the activity required for the leak test at the
time of transferring, please state.
 

2. In Item 5 of the application, the licensee requests to add several rooms for outpatient
nuclear medicine therapies. Please describe the licensed material which will be used
in the rooms, e.g., 10 CFR 35.300 materials or 35.400.

 
To continue the review of your application, we request that you submit your response under
a dated and signed cover letter by July 10, 2023. In the cover letter, please reference the
license number, docket number and Mail Control No. 635483. We will assume that you do
not wish to further pursue this licensing action if we do not receive a reply within the
specified timeframe noted above.
 
If you have questions, require additional time to respond, or require clarification on any of
the information stated above, please contact me at 630-829-9623 or reply to this email.
 
In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this
correspondence will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC
Public Document Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and
Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at
https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html.
 
Best regards,
 

Frank Tran
Senior Health Physicist/License Reviewer
Phone: 630-829-9623
Fax: 630-515-1078
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